Willapa Community Network Minutes December 6, 2017

Attendees: Mary Goelz, PCHD, Bonnie Ryan, NPC Food Bank, Emily Popovich, Ray TRL, Marlynn Jenkins of WHH, Sarah Glorian, NW Justice, Mike Wagenblast, DRC, Greta Smith and Rebecca Roadman, DSHS/DD, Josh Jewel, DSHS/DCFS, LuAnn Fetters, DSHS, Bree Shinkle, PCYA, Cheryl Campbell and Darien Henderson, GH/Pac-PCAP, Justin Wagaman, CHOICE, Adam Marquis, WBH, Kari Goudge, GRBHO, Andrea Edwards and Bethany Schwiesow, SB ELC, Russell Wiitala, WP

I Call to Order: 11:15 am

II Review of the prior meeting minutes: Approved as presented

III Roundtable:

- a Adam Marquis, WBH: The Chief Medical Officer and Chief Clinical Officer positions have been filled. New services and practice insurance are being added to the programs.
- b Justin Wagaman, Choice/CPAA: CPAA project plan has been submitted. Our meeting on December 14th in Elma at Summit Pacific 12 to 4pm will be a celebration so you are invited to attend if you like. The Consumer Advisory Committee still needs a Medicaid participant from North Pacific County. If you know of anyone, please let me know.
- c Rebecca Roadman, DSHS/DCFS: Working on moving some of our clients out of the RHC's (rehabilitation centers) and into the communities. IFS Waiver State only funded program has now been joined with the Federal Government and we have placed 6500 development disabilities clients onto the waiver as of July 2107 and they will received services that were not available to them before. Next is to get more services to clients.
- d LuAnn Fetters, DSHS: We have a couple of clients going into jobs in paid positions.
- e Josh Jewell, DSHS: Children Family Services Review for next year and would like to do a presentation with this group. It requires a lot of stakeholder's responses. A handout was passed around with the information needed.
- f Greta Smith, DSHS/DCFS: Looking for caregivers and respite caregivers to help care for our clients. If you know of anyone interested, please refer them to me.
- g Mike Wagenblast, DRC-GH/Pac: In January there will be a Basic Mediation Training course available in Raymond for the cost of \$350 for 40 hours of training. Will talk about this more in the presentation today.
- h Bree Shinkle, PCYA: We received a Medina Foundation grant to do a community training here in Pacific County. A survey has been sent out to get feedback on the type of training our community would like to have. Also, Washington Service Corp issues a six month AmeriCorps placement so if you know of anyone who would be interested in serving for a six-month period, please give them our information.
- i Russell Wiitala, Willapa Players: Thank you for the grant last year and I would like to apply for the grant again this year. Information was given on how to get the grant application off the website.
- j Emily Popovich, TRL: Handouts were passed around for several of the library activities for the month. We are starting adult movies on Thursday nights at 5:30.
- k Cheryl Campbell, PCAP: We have expanded to 5 advocates and possibly 6 by next vear.
- Darien Henderson, PCAP/GH-PAC: We are hosted by "Connections" which was the Childrens Advocacy Center of GH. We provide more than just children advocacy. We

- also have parenting classes and parent child assistants program for mothers who have use drugs or alcohol during pregnancy. We now can accept babies up to two year postpartum.
- m Bethany Schwiesow, SB Early Learning Center: nothing to report
- n Andrea Edwards, SB Early Learning Center: Adopt a family for Christmas program and our wonderful community support has allowed us to adopt 44 families. I will give a report next month on the number of children we served. We take donations for these families.
- o Bonnie Ryan, NPCFB: We are gearing up for our Christmas dinner giveaways. It will be December 16th from 11am to 3pm and there are 260 meals sponsored by AmeriGroup in Seattle.
- p Kari Goudge, GRBHO: I will be attending this meeting monthly. I specialize in youth systems of care and hope to get connections from those working with youth.
- q Sarah Glorian, NJP: We are hiring another attorney early next year. The Basic Mediation Training that is coming up is really good and if you can please take the course. You will not regret it.
- r Mary Goelz, PCHD: We still have flu shots available.
- IV New Business: none
- **V** Presentation for the month: Mike Wagenblast from Dispute Resolution Center will give a presentation on the Basic Remediation Skills Training.
- **VI** Topic for next month: Josh Jewell, DSHS: Children Family Services Review and the need for Stakeholder help.

VII Old Business: none

VIII New Business: none

IX Next Meeting February 7, 2018

X Adjournment: 1pm